
From: Diana Willson
To: Public Submissions
Cc: Mishra, Surendra
Subject: [EXT] Land Use Amendment in Westgate - 47th Street SW
Date: Sunday, January 05, 2020 9:34:05 PM

Attention: Office of the City Clerk

Hello - Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the subject proposal and provide support to increasing
densification (over new communities on the City’s outskirts) and walkability in established neighbourhoods.

However, although the traffic impact study for this proposal “indicates operational sufficiency pre- and post-
development, and it appears that the development has limited impact on existing intersection operations,” we are
concerned that risks associated with the road configuration near the building could increase substantially with the
proposed development’s traffic and parking needs.

There are several thousand students attending schools just blocks away. Many of these students and commuters walk
along 45th St. and 47th St. and have to cross Westwood Drive. This is a curved road with limited visibility and is
already congested with parking for the nearby Sandhurst condominiums and the C-train and residential, school, and
commercial* traffic that enters Westgate from 17th Ave.

Finally, the current design of the intersection at 17th Ave. and 45th St. for north and southbound traffic and the at
grade track crossing at 47th St. will become more dangerous with increased traffic, especially considering that
emergency services are in the vicinity.

If the proposed development is to go ahead, we recommend that these concerns be addressed by measures such as
reducing speed limits.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to provide our input.

D. Willson and family

*The number of these vehicles is rising substantially as online ordering increases. They often speed to meet quotas -
a separate issue but a factor to consider.
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